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Hean Castle

SN13830598                   OS 25” 1st edition XXXV.15            St Issells

Listed buildings

Owner did not wish the site to be included in the Register of Historic Parks and Gardens  

Sale notice 1899:          

The

Hean Castle

Trevayne
and

Morton Estates
near Tenby, Pembrokeshire
( engraving of Hean Castle from the lawn )

Solicitors                           Messers Hampton and Sons

                                                                         Estate Agents

                                                               1, Cockspur Street, London SW

                   Solicitors                                Cockett and Henderson

                                                                          Land Agents

                                                                  72, Bishopsgate, London EC   

....in all 1,560 acres......estimated rental nearly £3000......

at The Mart, Tokenhouse Yard, London EC

on Tuesday  June 28th 1898
In the County Records Office at Haverfordwest is a large format, bound volume entitled:

Hean Castle Estate

1899

It measures perhaps 12” wide times 18” high and consists of about 30 pages of sale notices.

The engraving of the house is about 5” high and reaches from side to side. There is no central flight of steps down to the lawn; only a battlemented viewing platform. there are two seats on the lawn - almost a path, a mown strip perhaps, from side to side - with people at the left side one.

(inside, loose, is a typed schedule of the estate properties in Radnorshire, Carmarthenshire, Glamorganshire and Monmouthshire in 1933)

There is a full-page print, a view of the castle from Monkstone Point, Trevayne Estate.

Lot 1

Hean Castle

(Full page print - a view southwards across the lawn and park)

A more enchanting view of the parkland, coast and sea would be difficult to imagine.

(five pages of description of all the rooms)

“.....built by the late owner in Tudor Gothic style in three different kinds of stone.....the base of a blue or neutral stone, specially hard and durable, quarried on the estate.....

......above, a light red sandstone from the famous Runcorn quarries on Merseyside.......

.......the dressings being of the weather-resisting grey-coloured stone......from the Forest of Dean.

(cloth backed pull-out plan of the house)

Two large underground rainwater storage tanks 10’ x 10’ with separate pumping. A 7000 gallon water tower tank at a high point near the entrance gate is filled by pump from a reservoir in a few hours.

Lodge

Fine thriving rookery encouraged by the late owner

Perfectly level terrace.....battlemented wall protected by a Gothic Iron Railing with elegant foliated standards

South lawn.....semi-oval outer sweep towards the park.....supported by a retaining stone wall with iron railings at the foot of the embankment (?)

From the terrace walk, through a shady avenue, is entered by a wide flight of steps under a battlemented Gothic arched gateway,

The Geometrical Flower Garden

.....a vinery in three compartments contains mature and young vines in the most promising and thriving condition, all stepped for greenhouse plants, all heated with hot water from the boiler and stoke hole access to which is gained from the stable walk. The outside vine pit is enclosed with Stone Grotto Work and nearto is a grand specimen of

Araucaria imbrocata (Female)

(Synonym of A. araucana)

Walled kitchen garden. 

500 yards Cliff walk leading past a second kitchen garden.

Woodside Foundry

Iron and Brass Foundry let to Mr David Thomas

Fire Brick works let to Mr Thomas Morgan

Coppit Hall Cottage

Netherwood

Approx 14 acres.... leased for 90 years from 1845 at £10.....present occupier General Sir George Greaves GCB

Whitlow farm and various fields

A large cloth-backed map of the estate.

The larger second walled kitchen garden is rectangular with the NW and NE corners rounded to suggest the towers of a castle. To the north side of a EW lane (the cliff walk?) is a long rectangular walled (?) area divided in two; the western end has a complex range of glasshouses - around a rectangle with projections from each corner.   

1914   Hon Hubert Clark Lewis JP
           (St Issells (?)  Charles Henry Ranken Vickerman

           Bonville Court    Col. Henry Voyle

           Coppet Hall    Mrs Stradling

           Maryland    Col. Edwin Scott)

1919   (GC Horticultural Directory and Yearbook):

           Lord Merthyr.  Gardener  P.W. Ambrose.  

1923   Lord Merthyr

          (Malling   Charles Henry Ranken Vickerman                      

          Coppet Hall    Mrs Stradling

          Maryland    Mjr. Aubrey Percival Bowen)

Western Telegraph  8th August 2001

County won the heart of Antarctic hero

Edward Wilson (1772-1843), who made his fortune in land dealings in America, was a friend of George Stevenson of “Rocket” fame and left his children a considerable fortune from which his son, also Edward (1808-1888), purchased the Hean Castle estate.

(He was a noted collector of Humming birds)

Although widely respected  - he was High Sheriff of Pembrokeshire in 1861 – a series of poor investments forced him to dispose of his property to Charles Vickerman in 1876.

(The eldest son became a physician and his second son was none other than Edward Wilson who accompanied Captain Scott and lost his life in 1912.

18th March 2004

The buildings to the road (north) side of the stable/coachhouse have been demolished. 

Work is underway repairing the clock tower and roof and all rendering has been stripped from the road side of the building.

The iron gates have been removed from the side entrance which is manifestly in use.

Documents in file:

Text (incomplete but containing copy of Sale Brochure)

OS 25” 2nd edition map (3 full size and 2 photographs)

3 sketches of walled garden and vinery

Cutting re Antarctic Hero  Western Telegraph 8th August 2001

4 photographs from Sale Brochure

2 ditto side entrance

Sale Notice (photocopy) The Times 6 June 2007

…”the views from the south or chief front are unsurpassed….the gardens, grounds and surroundings are quite unique in their faultless order and maturity and comprise parterre or flower gardens and lawns, terraces etc  two walled-in and well-stocked kitchen gardens together with graperies, conservatories etc…”
